11/6/24, 11:09 AM Gmail - RE: MAX 550E

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: MAX 550E

2 messages

sales@medisyst.co.ke <sales@medisyst.co.ke> 6 November 2024 at 10:53

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke, watanga@icloud.com, kennedy@medisyst.co.ke

Hello Kate,

What | need is the sensor cell MAX 550E. Yes we have ordered it previously for use with the blenders that

we had bought.

Regards,

Kennedy

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 1:39 PM

To: sales@medisyst.co.ke

Cc: williamomolo@medisyst.co.ke; watanga@icloud.com; kennedy@medisyst.co.ke
Subject: Re: MAX 550E

Good morning Kennedy,

Thank you for your email.

Do you require part number 0110454 - Maxtec Oxygen Sensor MAX-550E with specific flow diverter for
use withMaxtec MaxBlend range of blenders? You have ordered this previously.

There are two versions of the MAX-550E.

0110454 (R140P02-001) is a Max-550E for use with MaxBlend devices (MaxBlend 2, MaxBlend Lite and
Blender Buddy 2).

It is supplied complete with a special flow diverter which is narrower in diameter and has a small bleed
hole (0120086).

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1814963440386520297%7Cmsg-f:1814970055356736228...
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